


Concesión de explotación translates to “mining concession”. According to Spanish mining standards, in order 
to start mining works (mining concession), the applicant must submit the corresponding project to the Spanish 
Public Administration. This project contains the details of the mining resources, exploitation methods and 
other technical issues. If such project complies with technical and environmental regulations, the mining 
concession is granted, and it gives the holder the right to extract ore from the deposit.  
  

 
  

  
 

  
Best wishes 

 
  
  
  
From:  (GTK)  
Sent: torstai 17. kesäkuuta 2021 18.40 
To: @ec.europa.eu 
Cc:  (GTK) < @gtk.fi> 
Subject: RE: NEXT: San Finx 
Importance: High 
  
Dear  
  
I am sorry but I have to postpone the sending of my reply. , Valoriza contacted me after I had 
send my email. He promised to contribute to my reply. 
  
Best wishes 

 
  
From:  (GTK)  
Sent: torstai 17. kesäkuuta 2021 17.32 
To: @ec.europa.eu 
Cc:  (GTK) < @gtk.fi> 
Subject: NEXT: San Finx 
  
Dear  
  
This has taken longer than I thought, but I will send you reply as soon as possible and any case within one hour 
with clarifications of the permits! 
  
Best wishes 

 




